
Staff Report 

TO: Town of Loomis Planning Commission Members 

FROM: Sarah Jennings, Planning Assistant 

DATE: October 25, 2022 

RE: Consideration of cancellation of the Planning Commission meeting dates of 

November 22, 2022 and December 27, 2022. 

Recommendation  
Discuss and approve Resolution # 22-09 for the cancellation of the November 22, 2022 and 
December 27, 2022 Planning Commission meetings. 

Issue Statement and Discussion 
As the regularly scheduled November and December 2022 Planning Commission meeting dates 
fall during the holiday weeks of Thanksgiving and Christmas, it is recommended the November 
22, 2022 and December 27, 2022 Planning Commission meetings be canceled. 

With the release of the General Plan Environmental Impact Report at the beginning of 
November 2022, it is anticipated that a joint workshop of the Town Council and Planning 
Commission will occur in December 2022 once the new Town Council has been seated. 

CEQA Requirements 
None. 

Financial and/or Policy Implications 
None. 

Attachments 

None. 

Item 4 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-09 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LOOMIS 

CANCELLING THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED NOVEMBER 22, 2022 AND DECEMBER 27, 2022 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

WHEREAS, the regularly scheduled November and December meetings dates fall during the 

Thanksgiving and Christmas holiday weeks; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission wishes to cancel the November 22, 2022 and December 27, 

2022 Planning Commission meetings; and 

WHEREAS, the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meetings of November 22, 2022 and 

December 27, 2022 is hereby cancelled. 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the Town of Loomis 

will cancel the November 22, 2022 and December 27, 2022 Planning Commission meetings. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of October 2022 by the following vote: 

 Ayes:      

 Noes:   

 Absent:   

 Abstain:    

 

 _______________________________ 

      Greg Obranovich, Chairman 

 

________________________________ 

Sarah Jennings, Planning Secretary 

 


